

Daniel Durrans

---

From: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>  
Sent: 23 February 2022 10:01  
To: Daniel Durrans; navigation safety  
Cc: Bryn Shiland  
Subject: RE: Marine Licence Pre-Application Colwyn Bay Sand Re-profiling

Dear Daniel,

Thank you for your email regarding the band 1 application for the sand re-profiling on the foreshore of Colwyn Bay, North Wales.

It is our understanding that the works will be carried out in the same manner as per marine licence CML 2107 that is:

- beach re-profiling - the movement of beach material cross-shore up or down the beach
- beach recycling – the movement of beach material along the beach from areas of accretion to areas of erosion within the beach or associated sediment system
- replacing or returning wind-blown sand to the beach
- Clearance/removal of beach material in and around outfalls

We note that this Beach replenishment is not permitted under this licence.

From the information provided it is our understanding that all works will be undertaken from the beach using a bulldozer, excavator and dumper to re-profile the beach to its original design profile. On the understanding that the following risk mitigation measures take place, we would be content that the risk to shipping and navigation is low on this occasion:

- 1) all maritime safety legislation is complied with;
- 2) Issue local notification to marine users, relevant authorities and other local stakeholders, to ensure that they are made fully aware of the activity at least five days before commencement of the works;
- 3) notify HM Coastguard via [zone32@hmcg.gov.uk](mailto:zone32@hmcg.gov.uk).
- 4) Bunding and/or storage facilities must be installed to contain and prevent the release of fuel, oils, and chemicals associated with plant, refuelling and construction equipment, into the marine environment.

Please can you confirm your acceptance of the above risk mitigation.

Kind Regards

**Sam Chudley**

Maritime Licence Advisor +44 (0) 7553 637057  
Marine Licensing and Consenting  
**UK Technical Services Navigation** [Sam.Chudley@mcga.gov.uk](mailto:Sam.Chudley@mcga.gov.uk)



Maritime &  
Coastguard  
Agency

**Maritime & Coastguard Agency**  
Bay 2/25, Spring Place  
105 Commercial Road,  
Southampton SO15 1EG

---

From: Daniel Durrans <daniel.durrans@conwy.gov.uk>  
Sent: 10 February 2022 18:07  
To: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>  
Cc: Bryn Shiland <Bryn.Shiland@conwy.gov.uk>  
Subject: Marine Licence Pre-Application Colwyn Bay Sand Re-profiling

Dear Sir,

We are in the process of submitting a Band 1 Marine Licence Application for sand re-profiling on the foreshore of Colwyn Bay, North Wales, as per the 2021/22 works. As part of the application process we require your comment.

The beach management works are the same as the previously approved Marine Licence: CML2107, see attached.

As per the previous works please find attached a location plan showing the extent of the sand re-profiling. The works entail the use of a bulldozer, excavator and dumper to re-profile the beach to its original design profile.

Our Coastal Contractor will provide Method Statements and Risk Assessments for the works, which will include suitable fencing / signage as required for safe execution of the task.

If you require any further information please let me know.

Thanks

**Daniel Durrans** BEng (Hons) MSc EngTech MICE

Peiriannydd Cynnal a Chadw Cynorthwyol / Assistant Maintenance Engineer

Grŵp Isadeiledd a Pherygl Llifogydd / Flood Risk & Infrastructure Group

AFfC - Amgylchedd, Ffyrdd a Chyfleusterau / ERF - Environment, Roads and Facilities

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol CONWY County Borough Council

✉: [daniel.durrans@conwy.gov.uk](mailto:daniel.durrans@conwy.gov.uk)

☎: 01492 575115

💻: [www.conwy.gov.uk](http://www.conwy.gov.uk)

[Sefyllfa Bresennol Gwasanaethau'r Cyngor](#) | [Council Services Current Situation](#)

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg fel ei gilydd. Ni fydd gohebiaeth yn yr un iaith na'r llall yn arwain at unrhyw oedi. We welcome correspondence in both Welsh and English. We will respond to correspondence in either language without delay.

-----  
Mae'r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw ymgysylltiadau yn gyfrinachol, ac wedi eu bwriadu ar gyfer yr un sy'n cael ei h/enwi yn unig. Gallent gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Ar gyfer yr amodau llawn ynglŷn â chynnwys a defnyddio'r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw atodiadau, gweler [http://www.conwy.gov.uk/ebost\\_ymwadiad](http://www.conwy.gov.uk/ebost_ymwadiad)

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The content may contain privileged information. For full conditions in relation to content and use of this e-mail message and any attachments, please refer to [http://www.conwy.gov.uk/email\\_disclaimer](http://www.conwy.gov.uk/email_disclaimer)

---

This email has been scanned by the BT Assure MessageScan service  
The service is delivered in partnership with Symantec.cloud

For more information please visit <http://www.globalservices.bt.com>

=====

The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.